

ON-QC Joint Cabinet Meeting - Outcomes and Next Steps

Memos from SoC

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 17 Nov 2016 16:53:36 -0500
Attachments: SOC memo to MEDG DM Gherson (5G and Reg Coop) (November 16, 2016) - final.docx (29.8 kB); SOC memo to MNDM DM de Launay (November 16, 2016) - final.docx (26.32 kB); SOC memo to MNRF DM Thornton (November 16, 2016) final.docx (24.14 kB); SOC memo to MOECC DM Evans (November 16, 2016) final.docx (27.11 kB); SOC memo to MTCS DM Adamson (November 16, 2016) final.docx (25.85 kB); SOC memo to MTO DM Rhodes (November 16, 2016) final.docx (26.33 kB); SOC memo to Energy DM Imbrogno (November 16, 2016) final.docx (25.29 kB); Backgrounder - Electricity - ON-QC Meeting (October 21, 2016).docx (19.96 kB); Backgrounder - ON-QC Meeting (October 21, 2016).docx (27.54 kB); News Release - ON-QC Meeting (October 21, 2016).docx (23.65 kB)

Attached are draft memos (& associated attachments) from the SOC to Deputies implicated in the Oct. 21 ON-QC Joint Cabinet meeting providing them with an overview of outcomes, next steps, and a request for progress reports on key agreements reached at the Joint Cabinet meeting.

I understand that this is a standard process we follow alongside QC – they have developed similar memos to be sent by Clerk Iglesias with the same request for regularized reporting. I understand QC's IG shop has just shared their drafts with Clerk Iglesias' office.

Please let me know if you have comments on any of the products. In terms of timing, QC has indicated that they aren't too concerned with these being sent at the exact same moment as ours, so we can use our discretion to determine when you would like to send – last year they were sent two weeks apart, for example. The key part is that they provide the same instructions and deadlines for reports.

Thanks
Boafoa